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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 8:23 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; SUR

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; assignments

Subject: RE: YN978J - Withdraw OD Claim

Dear Li Li, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Kindly assist 

 

FYNA Our Ref ; CS/LPC19017493/Uvf3 

 
 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 2:03 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: YN978J - Withdraw OD Claim 

 

Dear LKK 

 
Please submit your bill (if any) and close file. 
 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 5:40 PM 

To: ONG LI LI 

Subject: YN978J - Withdraw OD Claim 

 

This mail is associated with : 

YN978J (19/19/19/VC00/022460) 

[SKZ6673B] 

OD 

Oct 2 2019 8:00PM 

[NAT AIRE & DISTRIBUTION PTE LTD] 

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 

Dear Lili 

  

Kindly closed the case at your end as client withdraw his OD claim 

  

Addendum uploaded im Merimen 

  

Thank you 

  

  

  

Tan 

KFS 

67479560 
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